

XI HUANG

JAVASCRIPT ENGINEER

I have two years front end development experience working in pre-A startups. I have extensive knowledges in developing web applications in jQuery, AngularJS, and ReactJS . Published one React Native iOS app in App Store. Working closely with Rails and Flask frameworks.

✉ me@xihuang.co

🌐 xihuang.co

☎ 4153072225

📍 San Francisco

🐦 gz_yumiko

🌐 huangxi

👤 yumikohey

EDUCATION

DevBootcamp
Full Stack 2015

Academy of Art University
Master of Fine Art Web Design & Media 2014

University of California, Davis
BA Economics 2013

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING SKILLS: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, React, jQuery, ReactNative, AngularJS, Ruby on Rails

PROJECTS

Earnings Report

This app collects US stocks past five years data to track stocks performance after earning report released, which helps traders build better options strategies. Users will be alerted with five/ten simple moving averages Golden/Death crosses daily; users can use "Current Pain" feature to predict stocks pricing daily.

Bay Area Housing Trend

A web application that displays housing price trends in the Bay Area with a dynamic heat map. Includes more than 2 million data points.

Funding without Money

A web application that helps non-profit organizations fund raising by applying affiliate marketing strategies.

iOS Stock App

An iOS app that displays Earnings Calendar along with stock's earnings predictions based on fundamental and technical analysis.

AWARDS

Third Place · Lincoln Labs Reboot Hackathon
Jul 2015

EMPLOYMENT

Checkbook Inc.

Software Engineer · Oct 2015 to Current

- Built internal applications using Flask and AngularJS to ease fraud detections for customer services.
- Built UI modules to speed up development process.
- Wrote behavioral testing codes in Selenium.
- Merchants signup rates and transaction volumes have tripled since I rebuilt the front end (homepage, dashboard, the embedded form).

Better Boyfriend

CTO · Jun 2015 to Current

- Built a mobile-friendly website using Meteor.js to deliver monthly gifts to users' girl friends.
- Developed internal applications to send emails and to manage customers, shipments, and payments.

Maidgency Inc.

Software Engineer · Aug 2015 to Sep 2015

- Built APIs using Ruby on Rails.
- Built a hybrid Meteor.js iOS app to take cleaning services reservations.

A3Cube-Inc

UX/UI Intern · Jul 2014 to Jul 2015

- A3Cube developed a Hardware accelerated Software Defined System (HSDS™) that consolidates the compute-tier and the storage-tier into a single integrated platform providing acceleration using scale out "in-memory" capability across a full server array.
- Responsible for products' Operation System's UI and UX web development. (Ruby on Rails, Javascript, JAVA, SOAP).

Ma Labs

Amazon Business Specialist · Jul 2013 to Oct 2014

- Managed \$5M in transactions monthly.
- Submitted new items and managed more than 10k item SKUs via Amazon Vendor Central.

Morgan Stanley

Equities Intern · Sep 2012 to Dec 2012

- Constructed portfolios for various types of clients.
- Wrote company analysis reports; did financial analysis: liquidity ratios, efficiency ratios, SWOT analysis, management and strategies analysis.

Mika Shop

Founder, Web Developer · Jan 2009 to Jan 2011

- Built and designed websites to sell Asian cosmetics aboard.
- Comprehensive technical knowledge of HTML programming, DIV/CSS, and PHP coding.
- Joomla, WordPress, and BigCommerce Shopping Cart themes development and management.